From: Louise Au

To: Fanny Cheung
Subject: JMHO Mediation Workshop - Effective Mediation in Resolving Cross-Cultural Disputes on 22 Nov 18 (Thu)
Date: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 9:28:26 PM

Mediation Worksho
Effective Mediation in

Resolving Cross-Cultural Disg
22 NOV 18 (THU)

THEME

The workshop, which is funded by the Dedicated Fund on
Branding, Upgrading and Domestic Sales (Organisation
Support Programme), aims at enhancing Hong Kong
Mediators’ competitiveness 1n  mediating cross-cultural
business disputes.

REGISTRAT

22 Nov 18 (Thur

Tat Lim-is a dispute resolution practitioner based
in Singapore. He is an alumnus of Mational
Venue: inancial Dispute Re Centre (FDRE). Unit 3701 -4, University of Singapore and Kings College
London. He is a Fellow of the Chartered Institute
of Arbitrators, an IMl-certified mediator and
accredited with many distinguished arbitration
= and mediation institutions, including SIAC, SMC,
HKID300 SIMC, NMAS, CEDR, HKMAAL, ICDR, AMINZ,

fiators at intermedis 1AM _al'ld the Gnmplianne'i\dvisdr Ombudsman,
Waorld Bank Group.

Thime:

oht Tower, 2 Lot Last. Wan Cha

|".11'11-:_'1|'|:l|1i::;_- TFirst-come-first-served)
I:',Lyn'n-,-r'ur [i". Chegue; make a ¢ cheque |'-,|}"|'|:-|L:- o "'_|umr He has successfully mediated a broad spectrum of
disputes, including commercial, construction,
intellectual property, real estate, shareholder and
Court Building, 38 Queensway, joint venture, healthcare, family, public interest
; = ' and cross border matters.

Me i: tion Helpline Office™ and send to JMHO, Room

Ndmuralty, | o e your name and

ct number on the b €. Tat is a 2017 Weinstein JAMS International Fellow,
HEMAAL ; o -and Co-Chair of the IBA Mediation Committee.
] # His contribution to publications relating to
of Hon ndin dispute  resolution includes Singapore Civil
(pending), FDRC (pendin quadure(‘ﬁwmmn Reuters Sweet&; Ma:mr}l},
: =X Mediation in Singapore: A Practical Guide
(Thomson Reuters Sweet & Maxwell), Mediation
Practice - 8 Cultures, 16 Cases, 128 Creative
Solutions (ICC) and Stories Mediators Tell: World
Edition (ABA).

Deadline: 9 Nov 18 (Frday)

Termsand conditions:
1. All registrants should complete the online registration form.

2. Seats will be allocated ona first-come-first-served basis.

Mo refund will' e afte fi :
4 IMHOD reserves the nght to acoept or reject any registration. Notification and refond will be
made in case of rejection.

IMHO reserves the right to modify, postpone or cancel the workshop.
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the SME Development Fund and the D

Terms and conditions:
1. All registrants should complete the online registration form.
2. Seats will be allocated on a first-come-first-served basis.
3. j vailability, registration will nfirm



mailto:scheme@jointmediationhelpline.org.hk
mailto:Fanny.Cheung@fdrc.org.hk
https://goo.gl/ENqcL4

confirmation.
4.  JMHO reserves the right to accept or reject any registration. Notification and refund will be made in case of rejection.
5. JMHO reserves the right to modify, postpone or cancel the workshop.

Joint Mediation Helpline Office

Tel: + 852 2530 5997

Fax: + 852 2899 2984

Email: scheme@jointmediationhelpline.org.hk

Address: Room LG102, LG1/F, High Court Building, 38 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong
4k www .jointmediationhelpline.org.hk

HE: www.f k.com/JointMediationHelplin
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